|

L —
0 —
ImnmD

H UMANmSERV[CES

DEPARTMENT

SUSANA MARTINEZ, GOVERNOR
SIDONIE SQUIER, SECRETARY
MARILYN MARTINEZ, ACTING DIRECTOR

General Information Memorandum

ISD-GI 13-51

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: arilyn Martinez, Acting Director, Income Support Div4
RE: Federal Civilian Employees on Furlough — Applyiig for

Income Determination Process

DATE: October 9, 2013

Per FNS Federal civilian employees furloughed as

anticipated income from the Federal Governm
benefit allotment. This provision will remagg in
furloughed individuals actually receive a pa

NMAC.

ding has been restored and
is provision is covered in 8.139.500.10(1)

This provision will be effective Octdger 1, 2018 for initial applications, interim reviews,
recertification, and expedite nin rtains only to Federal Civilian Employees who
have been furloughed and afg a or SNAP benefits.

Ssi t initial application and at expedited SNAP services as per
.139.110.16(B)(4) NMAC and 8.139.120 NMAC. These
iannual Reporting and informed of their reporting

INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION PO BOX 2348 - SANTA FE, NM 87504 PHONE: (505) 827-7250 FAX: (505) 827-7203





